

BOARD FOR HEARING AID SPECIALISTS
TENTATIVE AGENDA
Wednesday, July 11, 2007 9:00 a.m.
Conference Room 4 West
Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation
3600 West Broad Street
Richmond, Virginia 23230-4917
(804) 367-8509

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. NEW ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Board for Hearing Aid Specialists Meeting Agenda, July 11, 2007

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD *

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. May 12, 2005 Informal Fact Finding Conference Minutes
2. June 9, 2005 Informal Fact Finding Conference Minutes
3. August 18, 2006 Informal Fact Finding Conference Minutes
4. November 15, 2006 Board for Hearing Aid Specialists Board Meeting

VI. CASE

File 2006-04999 – Simmons, Robert R.
Discipline - Robinson

VII. EXAM

Deleted: G

VIII. EXAMINATION STATISTICS

Deleted: H

IX. QUARTERLY BOARD STATISTICS

X. BOARD OF AUDIOLOGY AND SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY

Deleted: I

May 24, 2007 General Board Meeting Unapproved Minutes

XI. LOCATION

XII. OTHER BOARD BUSINESS

Deleted: K

XIII. ADJOURN

Deleted: L.

NEXT MEETING DATE NOVEMBER 14, 2007

* 5 minute public comment period, per person, with the exception of any open disciplinary or application files. Persons desiring to attend the meeting and requiring special accommodations/interpretive services should contact the board office at 804- 367-8590/TDD 804-367-9753 at least 10 days prior to the meeting so that suitable arrangements can be made for an appropriate accommodation. The Department fully complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.